From: Jeffrey Hennessy <JEFFREY.Hennessy@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 6:58 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: DHS Course completion

Good morning,

PIC Devon Flynn has completed his DHS course. Attached is his exit ethics statement and
compies of his certificates.

Respectfully,

Jeffrey Hennessy

Commander/EMT

Coordinator of Hazardous Materials/WMD Training
Chicago Fire Academy



Date: Y-21-13
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Devon Flynn
paramedic in Charge
Ambulance 63, EMS 2

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, |, Devon Flynn, File# 21916 assigned to
Ambulance 63 (District EMS North, Battalion EMS 4) in the Bureau of Operations attended the Emergency Medical
Operations for CBRNE Incidents (EMO) course, from 4/23/2023 to 4/29/2023 at the Domestic Preparedness
Training Center (CDP) in Anniston, Alabama. The EMO (PER-267) course was sponsored by the Department of
Homeland Security (DHS) and covered expenses related to training, transportation, lodging, and Per Diem food

expenses (where applicable).

The EMO (PER-267) course addressed the following:

The Emergency Medical Operations for CBRNE Incidents (EMO) is a four-day course that prepares responders to

effectively respond to a chemical, biological, radiological, nuclear, or explosive (CBRNE) or mass casualty incident.
The four-day EMO course provides classroom lectures, extensive hands-on training, and culminates with a hands-

on practical exercise that allows responders to implement the emergency-response knowledge and skills learned

during the course.

Course Location:
Domestic Preparedness Training Center (CDP) in Anniston, Alabama

Course Dates:
4/2312023 to 4/29/2023 ( 4/23 & 4/29. were travel days)

Platoon Grant Funded Day(s) for the Course:

| did not be accepting any gifts or honoraria on this trip. | did abide by all city Ordinances.

Respectfully,

evon Flynn

Paramedic in Charge
Ambulance 63
Devon.Flynn@cityofchicago.org




This is to certify that
Devon Kamuela Flynn

successfully completed the
Emergency Medical Operations for CBRNE Incidents
32.00 hours of Continuing Education Category Operational
Issued this 27th day of April, 2023

CAPCE represents that this program has met standards for accreditation and does not endorse the

opinions or content presented  For more information, or to register a concern go to: HODK Russell
https://www.capee.org/CerificateTrouble/Index Superintendent
Center for Domestic Preparedness
Federal Emergency Management Agency

COMMISSION ON ACCREDITATION FOR U.S. Department of Homeland Security
PRE-HOSPITAL CONTINUING EDUCATION

2050-00074528-0001555707-0407-3




Center for Domestic Preparedness

This is to certify that

Devon Kamuela Flynn ,
successfully completed the
Emergency Medical Operations for CBRNE Incidents
Anniston, AL
(3.2 Continuing Education Units/32.00 Contact Hours)

Issued this 27th day of April, 2023
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ACCREDITED The Center for Domestic Preparedness is accredited by the International . Tony Russell
7T | If Association for Continuing Education and Training (JACET). The CDP complies with Superintendent
(41 W — lhe ANSIIACET Standard, which is recognlzed internationally as a standard of Center for Domestic Preparedness
Sl excellence in instructional practices. As a result of this accreditation, the CDP is Federal Emergency Management Agency
PROVIDER accredited to issue the IACET CEU. U.S. Department of Homeland Security

2050-00074538-0001555707-0407-3




Center for Domestic Preparedness

This is to certify that
Devon Kamuela Flynn

successfully completed the
Intermediate Hands-On Training for CBRNE Incidents
Anniston, AL
(.8 Continuing Education Units/8.00 Contact Hours)
Issued this 28th day of April, 2023

A

ACCREDITED The Center for Domestic Preparedness is accredited by the International Tony Russell
T Assaciation for Continuing Education and Training (IACET). The CDP complies with Superintendent
_ > ot 9w —” m the ANSI/IACET Standard, which is recognized internationally as a standard of Center for Domestic Preparedness
Sl excellence in instructional practices. As a result of this accreditation, the CDP is Federal Emergency Management Agency
PROVIDER accredited to issue the IACET CEU. U.S. Department of Homeland Security

2055-00074539-0001555708-0407-3




